From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:48 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Cc: Lawson, James; Gonot, Carolyn

Subject: VTA Information: Government Shutdown Impacts on Public Transportation

VTA Board of Directors:

It is highly likely there will be a federal government shutdown beginning on October 1%, This is
technically a “partial government shutdown” but will impact transit and rail to some degree. The
following update from APTA provides some background on the impact to the Department of
Transportation. There will be other more immediate impacts outside of this area.

Jim Lawson, Chief External Affairs Officer
(408) 321-5516
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Government Shutdown Impacts
on Public Transportation

This week, Congress must enact a continuing appropriations act, or Continuing
Resolution (CR), to prevent a government shutdown beginning Sunday, October 1. At
this point, it is unclear if Congress will reach a bipartisan, bicameral agreement to
prevent a shutdown.

The impacts of a government shutdown on U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)
agencies vary considerably. Federal Transit Administration (FTA) operations will
continue and none of its 700 employees will be furloughed. FTA will be able to
reimburse transit agencies for previously approved projects. However, it is not clear
that FTA will be able to approve new grants.

Conversely, 350 employees (35 percent) of the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA)
would be furloughed during a government shutdown. Remaining FRA personnel
would be focused primarily on activities necessary to protect life and property (e.g.,
FRA safety inspections). Similarly, 455 employees (25 percent) of the Office of the
Secretary of Transportation would also be furloughed.



https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZXNoq_Jthzw4zk9P-uGVHkaVEsZ2tSeWzskFGzvgdxlFpP81JRF-KZgjNxNJV8Oxrg19YxpyYWPiu0BdkYXVur4JQaZph4-BTE_S9kzss3VME5M_8KiFt0ZCXKb9xd-B9e9_cXGR39iwT_WA_5UM28ttLYjG5HwEwTMkR_Hi56xrfYE8iEF5HhPrLWNV3t4IrMll7ltLA3sFyhtHDyd-5PxNvMOzRty424oKgesbj96Fw9zXlMmO06Y6rz8OC77dh3qzI41U1mjTwjzwNTZmxswzXhbjoa9VClu-nzk7AHY8KZoFmRmuo-w==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZXNoq_Jthzw4zk9P-uGVHkaVEsZ2tSeWzskFGzvgdxlFpP81JRF-KZgjNxNJV8Oxrg19YxpyYWPiu0BdkYXVur4JQaZph4-BTE_S9kzss3VME5M_8KiFt0ZCXKb9xd-B9e9_cXGR39iwT_WA_5UM28ttLYjG5HwEwTMkR_Hi56xrfYE8iEF5HhPrLWNV3t4IrMll7ltLA3sFyhtHDyd-5PxNvMOzRty424oKgesbj96Fw9zXlMmO06Y6rz8OC77dh3qzI41U1mjTwjzwNTZmxswzXhbjoa9VClu-nzk7AHY8KZoFmRmuo-w==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==

Background

Congress will not complete appropriations action prior to October 1, 2023. The
Antideficiency Act (31 U.S.C. §§ 1341-1342, 1511-1519) generally bars the obligation
or expenditure of federal funds in the absence of appropriations. As a result,
Congress must enact a CR to provide interim budget authority and prevent a
government shutdown. If a funding gap occurs, federal agencies are generally
required to begin a shutdown of affected projects and activities, which includes the
prompt furlough of non-excepted personnel.
The impacts of a government shutdown on DOT agencies vary considerably.
Agencies are allowed to continue activities involving the safety of human life or the
protection of property. For instance, FRA safety inspectors and other personnel
necessary to protect life and property continue to work during the government
shutdown. In addition, the personnel of some agencies, such as FTA and the Federal
Highway Administration, are financed by budget resources other than annual
appropriations (e.g., the Highway Trust Fund). Therefore, these employees are not
subject to a government shutdown.

Federal Transit Administration
According to DOT, during a government shutdown, FTA operations will continue
because the personnel are financed by the Highway Trust Fund or advance
appropriations under the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA). Therefore,
none of FTA’s 700 employees will be furloughed.
The impact on FTA activities is less clear. FTA has sufficient liquidating cash to
support several months of reimbursements for previously approved projects. In
addition, activities funded from IIJA advance appropriations will continue during a
lapse in annual appropriations. However, it is not clear that FTA will be able to
approve new grants. In particular, to the extent that FTA activities involve other
agencies, the personnel of those agencies (e.g., Environmental Protection Agency,
U.S. Department of Labor, U.S. Department of the Interior) may be furloughed, which
could stop progress on projects.

Federal Railroad Administration
According to DOT, 350 (35 percent) of FRA’s 1,006 employees would be furloughed
during a government shutdown. Remaining FRA personnel would be focused
primarily on activities necessary to protect life and property. For instance, FRA staff
that manage rail accident/incident investigations would continue working. The
continuous inspector presence on railroad property allows for the proactive review
and identification of unsafe operations. When safety hazards are identified, FRA
railroad safety personnel ensure uniform and consistent feedback to railroads on
noncompliance violations of federal safety laws and regulations. These activities
would continue during a lapse in appropriations. Employees of the Office of Railroad
Development would also continue working during a lapse in appropriations on
activities funded under FRA’s Oversight account related to the award, administration,
oversight, and technical assistance of FRA programs.



FRA would not continue any of its unfunded core agency functions. No contracts,
purchase orders, or other documents obligating funds would be executed. FRA would
not advance any rulemakings, including those related to railroad safety.

View APTA’s Fact Sheet on Government Shutdown Impacts on Public Transportation.

Knowledge is power. APTA's Industry Footprint shows every public transit system,
supplier, and manufacturer by Congressional District and State. Use this great resource
during your next Congressional meeting and show your Member of Congress the
importance of the public transportation industry in your regional economy.

Sent to you by the American Public Transportation Association
www.apta.com

¥ »>lin

APTA | 1300 I Street, Suite 1200 East, Washington, DC 20005



https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZox_4fAFZcE8VcFW90rvMNrlfahPQ4OhcTOWc-jR9946-F8uJt_QxBkXmizLp9i8b52cSRbsSEb1RFrDnHEk6B3UoJNWKILEIHbNYWUFOMnnBge9Xxp4ot1FopgYkVnTpiJ13AeGKlBLhH5KBVYFRxDA_c9C5GrE-sfn2WcrEEV2Gh-VJx-LTc0_kv4GKuP6dIe-YX2vHsXssRYscLek5PyH1szhM23k5ZkS0kiHTUdRDF2iVbfP9w6JzSAi3HBH32ssiqXu-Lw6E7FXIJZDuHjVIcFrwj7iArohvRjwke_nueNIkFiiUcQ==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZ4yBCyZFWVD6EAxdeLhaqvpVeRO0RlzVce1WBh9_EJZfuzOGX2IwT_GsQ6IfvVVL6q5x5txAtjTTmKOKz4eR9kBhfwVIES5f9wfNXNxAjqqgOuL08QYWDg_-e0tVTPiExdulX6UvPLTaO-X-Z5BqutyU0zsyB3NhPJGQ26qUhbM-dG2Pj3HY8GLIXGnFlR8tq14zmEtg3RrMKRje3KYDoPe3antaFTNzWMrUjW57xp1M_lsdsSK82qQj_BPR_Z9zh-UzCAseLu_MKe_ZcNx5mC6kEWYqDod3REm--Koz1_Q5b1ZitqwmllQ==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZ4F10pRMscdznZhReoBVlW4UAQTsAOXTtxrOFCSLclzqvat2oapQUcOR1MPhdkjZ5ZvkGFZPjcHmbRxxzuJPFoYLzmc35ckOhLGOgR87keR7leN3i6WyErwMt5Bc89Hc5NtsaqJo1CDU-h8GsG8UDBAaVol26jtjAPHMW6OgIGvrYj5iA_jOwnfmSoo89nq-Bv7JjH1oGFDlOHjjNBzKqQQqThem20NYo7DtT72h5u7o9H7IBgPJ6zwTaPPUxSBAK90T5_RgbHNh6P52aszX3agXomfy6mkGVGNgXymkWFaEUcW7RzvTTCA==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZ7AhX9SYgIMGvbTSwpAADPujCz-YdFxjkrHh_tp8XCU_QxxfeAtx-urynJWm61XTzpVga_yFRaaqEF1okQYqSQcs4Xrspup6Ye_1azyP8HigR6_yZovdPj0gL5XjikVxfxESV5kilAMUZ44dpcoB1fIhiFpr6GS8CjflnWzGZd0iSxBDL6fOMu_COyLUvF7sZoVXkgpWaBA6IjsfT2M8moSvZsacymApd0qhXiAAELcQx2DKPT7DSLM_w_gCbnke0JNv8WApmskVvQQdhQGebn3nz155fuawiAKtT2EnWkghylKZwAYed6A==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZ4uQX0Z3awxCp-auHrimDGocsvg2ETJAMoiheo-HNHrd8niFp7W5bGJS9f7kcowrA6Da84Nj1EwQpWbCK6lDvIgxsVEuBD7HWyyJYveltfH4rreW_b1tJZLRB8hRXDqEP6OkJRcnWO7ATitaFgVtJ7-dIY_tyZCfoL-_XoF3gfja63Lu-v0R-1Pq3-XWS_N_LFY0tBOLcDtiW3POVIl2HwEmn_5SOBDqg5HAgcCNEgT08oVhd0sc2VkriTzcgkFguvns_4OEK153g0UYqLQ-i312enLlDg0JeZuo5IK6aJKzqWjDFZimYJw==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZ3FgmGtRhXUCjUpMm412HbwuGaqrOX_cvAfKqR5CVvMV64w7ndUtoE4Ar82Eg07_50CEOqdsLOTy5RlkB6uFqXDNr0u35VnqpkO3qr_NDdVWaavwaFkG4d60GiQZoFjIjWs6Lae6GPYNSp2P5txaM6L94AuEjKxOBNiBLJZ2VskYtSeS0IoYynxy57Fc033JRBefaE44qDXtc57OnFAW0kjeEeJ0_WM_5KMfUL-LQYNdYIcUzXI9U7tSOQAsbyHOGJtFfgFApa1XOmNWUa3WnU_2BsvBx-EIopuw5WQfjCEf2AIpZk4CQ1Q==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bciqCA8Kp3zkEXWg96dnhYBFr7FND6vTLFh-oUfOpJUZ8Vngj4brhIBNTiNMejtZr9qbyZTmH8PjxdbMhExvU6mTjLFzbow9Ivn1a3NpKeby9ZBaqC7W7YdQQfpJWccVItkakX8frrKQM-Y7vITgYrNY5ezDXXLyESBU36WJf3h4Wf1iAMmkkqGbQbeyc-DvcC1VVCtK3h4TtgHdx_6kdVIGF_8wCQ4SG8aC1qdf9pD44lqBajbu8jkfNsmF0RjsuW3FG9d7jZPUmI5t1LCdlC-lFQIfk-c3144ShrvLgcXYEnOOL2nELnaQNLQ2AFU0tb3bS35xgiWEZFUhSzIbm9S3rkzVxfWoKYb0rgdtH6A1wdh3IyW-iA==&c=7aO-B89oZ-UHZxPD-6gMY-YSgHNbt_TWsIdYatjOhP8HGI5O5qxB3A==&ch=6SbqNjfIPUoitCWet2qJ-ImBdoHgjVVWyeTDpmI3k8xN1jcV-JAOIw==

	From: VTA Board Secretary Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:48 AM To: VTA Board of Directors  Cc: Lawson, James; Gonot, Carolyn  Subject: VTA Information: Government Shutdown Impacts on Public Transportation

